
JAN. 194.]THE RAILWAY AND SHIPPING WORLD..

1902 was given an extension of four years
Within wbich to construct its line. J. M.Lovell, M.L.A., Coaticook, Que., was one of
the promoters. (April, 1902, pg. 141.)

The Medicine Hat and Northern AlbertaRy. bas a charter for the construction of arailwvay and a number of branch lines from
Medicine Hat, Alta., to the coal fieds, and tothe International Boundary, and to the B.C.boundary. At the recent Session of the Do-
'Minion Parliament a subsidy of $3,200 a mile
Was voted towards the construction of eight
Miles of line, from Medicine Hat to the coal
fieds in tp. 12 or 13, range 6, west of the 4th
principal mneridian. Hon. F. R. Latchford,
COMMissioner of Public Works for Ontario,and F. H. Phippen, Winnipeg, are amongthe
incorporators. (Sept., 1903, pg. 307.)

MdetroPoltan Ry. (Electric)-An agree-ment bas been reached between the citycouncil and the company which wili have theeffect ôf putting a stop to the biocking ofVonge St., Toronto, at the C.P.R. tracks, bythe loading and unloading of freight (rom thecars on to the street. An action had been en-tered to secure an injunction, but proceedings
Wre stayed pending negotiations. Underthe agreemnt~ the company will provide yard
accommodatio for its freight cars.

Thernsurvevs for the extension of the lineJack is5 preset terminus at Newmarket toJ"Cs0ns Pinton Lake Simcoe, have beenCompleted, and it is expected that construc-tion will be commenced in the spring. (Oct.,

elddîeton and Victoria Beach Ry.-Wewere receînîly advised that grading would becontinued as long as tue season would per-
Mit, and it was hoped to complete the workbetween M ddleton and Bridgetown, N. S.,be',re work ceased for the year. The Do-Minion Parliament at its iast session voîed aSubsidy Of $3,2oo a mile towards the con-struction of the line fromn Middleton to Vic-toria Beach, 41 miles. (Nov., 1903, pg. 390-)

The hiIdland Ry. has secured the powerto construct a railway froni Truro to Bruie,or Some other point on Northumberland strait,rýS)re(erredpto pre% iously under the titleOfth North Colchester Ry. Very little pre-lary Work bas been done since the lastreport, but the engineering part of the work"S 111 charge of P. S. Archibald, C.E., whoWdiiProbabîy have the determining of the finallction of the line. At the recent session ofthe Dom-inion Parliament a subsidy at theusual rate was voted for the construction ofthe line from Truro to Bruie, 34 miles. We
bee cently avised that no decision hadbion reached as to wben work on the exten-Sln o dbe commenced, but that certainlynorionst(cto, would be gone on with beforesprng (ct, 903, pg. 33-
Pai 'lWeY and Vernon Ry.-The Dominion

the lantubaso voted $3,200 a mile towards
VernontrCtn of a railway from Midway to

V. R .1about 15o miles. The M. and
and O*Was in corporated in B.C. in 1901,ad8crda Dominion charter at the recentsessiof Parliament. J. H. Senkier, E.areoomfield and A. P. Judge, Vancouîver, B.C.,ae te.incororator.(et 

1903, Pg. 309-)
sePîctîo8i bing made at the current'.on Of the B.ç* Legisiature, extending thetie orthe cm

commenementof the lune tb jan.19059'~ and limitin the time for its comple-
ain0 O three years hereafter. The company

'I OaagnLake.
1 1'tUdie Cfai and Ry. Co.-A subsidy of

the ço~ a mile was voted at the last session oftha OMnion Parliament for 6 miles of rail-raii rom the JOggîns Ry. near River Herbert
arun y bridge Minudie, Cumberland

COunt N.s.(Oct., 1903, pg. 343.)

p1ýntr«1 orternRy.-The Dominionarlamnt t tsrecent session voted a sub-

sidy of $3,200 a mile towards the construc-
tion of a railway from Ste. Agathe des Montes
station on the Labelle branch of the C. P. R.,
southerly, passing near Lakes St. Joseph and
Ste. Marie for i.j miles. Lawton Wark, of
New York, who is President of the MI.N. Ry.,
started a number of industries at Ste. Agathe
within the Iast two years, including a pulp
miii, and did some grading for a railway. A
winding.up order of the Howard Trust and
Investment Co., which be organized to con-
rol bis companies, was granted in Oct. (Oct.,

1903, 1pg. 343-)
Trhe Neplgon Ry. Co. was originally incor-

porated by the Ontario Legisiature in i8qq,
the provisional directors being A. M. Wiley,
A. McComber, T. Massey, T. A. Gorbam, of
Port Arthur, Ont., and P. Weidner, of De-
troit, Mich. The Company was given power
to construct a railway (rom Nepigon station,
on the C.P.R., to the shores of Lake Ne-
pigon. In 1902 the Legisiature passed an
amending act, naming F. S. Wiley, A. J. Mc-
Comber, jas. Whalen, of Port Arthur, Ont.;
N. W. Rowell, K.C.; J. G. Shaw, of Toronto;
P. Weidner, of Detroit, Mich., and M. B.
Lloyd, of Minneapolis, Minn., as provisional
directors, and changing the location of the
uine so that the company had power to con-
struct a uine from Nepigon bay on Lake Supe-
rior, at or near Nepigon station, of the C. P. R.
transcontinental line, thence northerly and
passing on the eastern side of Lake Nepigon
to the Albany river; thence northeasteriy to
James bay, and also (rom some point on the
uine south of Lake Nepigon, southwesterly to
Port Arhur and Fort William. The company
was aiso authorized to carry on a general nav-
igation business on the lakes and rivers ad-
jacent to the raiiway and branches. In the
same year a Dominion charter was obtained,
the provisional directors named bçing thesame as those in the amended Ontario act,
with the exception of A. J. McComber, who
was not named. The powers given the com-
pany wvere similar to those conferred by the
Ontario act. The Ontario Legisiature in the
same year voted a- subsidy of $3,ooo a mile
towards the construction of 14 miles of rail-
way (romn the C. P. R. line at Nepigon to near
the bead of the Long Portage, at wbich point
the Nepigon Pulp Co. proposed to construct
a pulp miii. Some of the promoters of the
railway were connected with the pulp com-
pany, the President of wbich is J. R. Barber,
M.L.A., of Georgetown, Ont. Surveys for
this 14 miles of line were made in 1902 by R.
A. Hazlewood, and a contract was let for
getting out ties preparatory to starting con-
struction in the spring. Nothing, bowever,
was done, but early inl 1903 the Ontario Gov-
ernment entered into a contract with the Ca-
nada Fisb Co., by which the latter was to
construct 40 miles of railway from Luke Su-
perior to Lake Nepigon in return for an ex-
clusive fishing concession on the lake. Theprovisional directors of the Fisb Co. included
J. G. Strong, B. E. Bull, W. R. Williams, H.
G. Osterbunt and W. G. Francis, and the
secretary is J. T. Emerson, of Port Arthur.
The N.Ry. Co. bas arranged witb the Fish
Co. to construct the 4o miles of railway cail-
ed for by its charter, and made an arrange-
ment with the Thunder Bay, Nepigon and St.Joe Ry. Co., by which the subsidy of $2,ooo
cash and 5,000 acres of land a mile voted, it
in i901 and îgo2, covering 40 miles of railway
between Port Arthur and Lake Nepigon, was
transferred to the N.Ry. Co. This agree-
ment was subuequently ratified by the Ontario
Legisiature. To these subsidies bas now
been added a Dominion one of $1,2oo a mile
with the possibility of an increase to $6,400 a
mile for 8o Miles.

Location surveys have been reccntly corn-
pleted by R. A. Hazlewood for the first 40
miles of the lice. A number of triai Unes
were run, with a view of obtaining easy grad.

ients. The route proposed to be (ollowed
starts from tbe shore of Lake Superior, at
the moutb of the Nepigon river, and passes
under the C.P.R. trestie, running to a level
with the C.P.R. some distance back, (rom
which point a spur line will be constructed to
connect witb the C.P.R. at Nepigon station.
In order to secure an easy gradient the val-
ley of the Helen river is (ollowed at firgt, then
the Nepigon river valicy to the 14-mile point,
thence turning south, owing to what is called
the Divide, through wbich a pass bas been
surveyed; thence to the south shore of the
lake. The gradients are to be kept down 10
i%, and the curvature is easy. Construction
will be moderately beavy, there being a good
deal of rock-cutting in the first ;zo miles.
There will be a deal of bridge construction on
this section, but it is not proposed to put in
any steel or concrete structures at first. A
spur will also be buiit to the Pulp Co.'s miii.
It is intended to begin construction in the
spring, and the prelîminary work of gettiig
out bridge timbers and lies is in progress.

The second section of the uine will also be
40 miles ini lengtb, and wili run (rom io miles
up a navigable river at the bead of the lake,
to Albany river, near where the Grand Trunk
Pacific Ry. surveyors are running a uine. The
two sections of the uine will be connected by
steamers, of wbich the Fish Co. has already
one on the lake, and is constructing another.
Nothing in the way o( definite surveys have
been made on the second section of the line.

No contract bas been let for the construc-
tion of tbc railway, but we were informed
Dec. j i that a general contract for the 8o
miles would probably be agreed on a few days
tbereafter, and that it would be given to Con-
mee & Bowman, of Port Arthur. (Dec., 1903,
pg. 42,5.)

New Brunswick Coal and Ry. Co.-A
Dominion Government inspecting engineer
recently made an examination of the uine, in
company witb E. G. Evans, General Mana-
ger, and the uine (rom Cbipman to jîlst be-
yond Newcastle, N.B., i5 miles, bas been
authorized 10 be placed in operation. (Oct.,
1903, pg. 343-)

The Nicola, Kamiloope and Simîilkaîîîeen
Coal and Ry. Co. was ilicorporated by the
B.C. Legisiature April 20, 1891, the provi-
sion3l directors namied being: J. F. Ailison,
Princeton, B.C.; A. E. Howse, Nicola, B.C.;
R. H. Lee, Kamloops, B.C.; W. Mara, W.
H. Merritt, F. A. Fleming, C. H. Keef'er, C.
N. Shanly, Toronto, and Sir Sandford Flem-
ing, Ottawa. The company was authorized
to construct a railway (romn near the western
extremity of Nicola lake, where the terminus
of the Nicola Valley Ry. shahl be located, to
Princeton, and thecce by way of Similka-
meen river as far as may be deemed ad-
visabie soutberly to Osoyoos lake; also (rom
Nicola nortberly past Nicola and Stump
lakes to the soutb Tbompson river east-
ward of Kamloops, thence 10 Kamloops.
At the same session o( the B.C. Legislature
an act was passed incorporating a conipany
witb the titie of the Nicola Valley Ry. Co.,
witb power to construct a railway fromn near
Spences Bridge on the C.P.R. transcontin-
ental lice, along the Nicola river valley to the
western shores of Nicoua lake, and a branch
along the Coldwater river valley 10 ils junc-
tion with the Voght river. The incorporators
were J. M. Lefevre, S. Tingley and C. Whet-
ham. In 1892 the Dominion Parliament voted
a subsidy of $3, 200 a mile for 25 miles (rom
Spence's Bridge towards Nicola lake, and in
1894 a subsidy at the same rate for a further
distance of 28 miles was voted. Notbing in
the way of construction was done under this
act, and the subsidies iapsed. The N.K. and
S. Coal and Ry. Co. did not do any construc-
tion either, but in 1903 the B.C. Legisiature
revived and confirmed ils powers, and gave it
power to0 Çntrtct an extension of ils railway
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